From: William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org>

Sent time: 08/28/2018 08:15:04 AM

To: Planning WebPosting <Planning. Webposting@lacity.org>
Cec: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>
Subject: URGENT web posting request

Hello,

E Hollywood Center - Final Initial Study_08.22.18...

B Hollywood Center_NOP_8.21.18.pdf

A web request was submitted for this upload on Thursday, and for some reason was not received by the system. We urgently need this post to be
added to the Notice of Preparation and Public Scoping Meetings section of the website_this morning. Please see attached files and instructions
below. Thank you!!

Hollywood Center Project
ENV-2018-2116-EIR: August 28, 2018 Notice of Preparation
Initial Study

Please attach file Hollywood Center NOP_8.21.18.pdf to text: "ENV-2018-2116-EIR: August 28, 2018 Notice of Preparation”
Please attach file: Hollywood Center - Final Initial Study 08.22.18 to text: "Initial Study

William Lamborn

Maijor Projects

Department of City Planning

221 N. Figueroa, Suite 1350

Ph: 213.847.3637

Please note that | am out of the office every other Friday.


https://drive.google.com/a/lacity.org/file/d/13zHQub7Q1mDui-YguvBgCioYVQYHzC5w/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/a/lacity.org/file/d/1-YtJslleWAsZHy5ib81meeqmEN-PTGd4/view?usp=drive_web

